o Planning,
(L.L" Industry &

Environment

Mr Michael Baines

Environmental Compliance Officer

Pacific Hydro Australia Development Pty Ltd
Level 13, 700 Collins Street

Docklands VIC 3008

24/05/2021

Dear Mr Baines

Taralga Wind Farm (DA241/04)
Biodiversity offset package—- credit retirement report

| refer to the credit retirement report (dated 12 August 2020), submitted in accordance with the
revised Biodiversity Offset Package for the Taralga Wind Farm, approved by the Department on 12
June 2020.

The Department acknowledges it has received confirmation for retirement for the credits listed in
Table 2 as attached to the letter to DPIE, dated 15 April 2020, titled Updates to revised Offsets
Package — Taralga Wind Farm (Ref 19SUT-14578) by 12 December 2020.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Nicole Brewer on
nicole.brewer@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
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Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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